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Ann Cole 
--.-.~----.- .~-----------------

From: Tim Devlin 

Sent: Friday, September 10, 20102:09 PM 

To: Ann Cole 

Cc: Commissioners Advisors; Curt Kiser; Mary Anne Helton; Chuck Hill; Marshall Willis; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Andrew 
Maurey; Bart Fletcher; Jennifer Crawford; Lisa Bennett; Paul Stallcup; Sonica Bruce; Patti Daniel; Robert Simpson 

Subject: FW: Request for Oral Modification for Item No. 12, September 14,2010, Agenda Conference, Docket No. 090447­
WS - CWS Communities LP d/b/a Palm Valley Utilities 

Approved. 

From: Shannon Hudson 
Sent: Friday, September 10,201011:09 AM 
To: Tim Devlin 
Cc: Chuck Hill; Marshall Willis; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Andrew Maurey; Bart Retcher; Jennifer Crawford; Lisa Bennett; Paul 
Stallcup; Sonica Bruce; Patti Daniel; Robert Simpson 
Subject: FW: Request for Oral Modification for Item No. 12, September 14, 2010, Agenda Conference, Docket No. 090447­
WS - CWS Communities LP d/b/a Palm Valley Utilities 

Item 12 relates to a staff-assisted rate case for CWS Communities LP d/b/a Palm Valley Utilities. Staff requests approval to 
make an oral modification to the water rate schedule (Schedule No.4-A) on Page 39. The gallonage charge of $2.62 is a 
scrivener's error and should be reflected as $2.53. The typical bills at various consumption levels have been recalculated 
based on the correct gallonage charge of $2.53. This requested modification has no other effects on Staffs 
recommendation. The specific modifications are in type and strike format as follows: 

CWS COMMUNITIES LP D/B/A PALM VALLEY 

TEST YEAR ENDED 09/30/2009 

MONTHLY WATER RATES 

SCHEDULE NO. 4-A 

DOCKET NO. 090447-WS 

UTILITY'S 

EXISTING 

RATES 

STAFF 

RECOMMENDED 

RATES 

MONTHLY 

RATE 

REDUCTION 

Residential and General Service 

Base Facility Charge by Meter Size: 

5/8"X3/4" 

3/4" 

1" 

1-112" 

2" 

3" 

4" 

6" 

Residential and General Service Gallonage Charge 

Per 1,000 Gallons 

Typical Residential 5/8" x 3/4" Meter Bill Comparison 

$9.98 

$14.98 

$24.96 

$49.91 

$79.86 

$159.72 

$249.56 

$499.11 

$2.40 

$10.51 

$15.77 

$26.28 

$52.55 

$84.08 

$168.16 

$262.75 

$525.50 

$2.53 ~ 

$0.02 

$0.03 

$0.05 

$0.10 

$0.16 

$0.33 

$0.51 

$1.02 

$0.01 
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3,000 Gallons $17.18 $18.10 ~ 

5,000 Gallons $21.98 $23.16 $a(;+ 

10,000 Gallons $33.98 $35.81 S*-* 

9/10/2010 



